

RAÚL SALINAS VALDIVIA

Software Developer

📞 923505115 @ raulsalinasvaldivia@gmail.com 🌐 <https://www.linkedin.com/in/raulsalinasdev/> 📍 Perú



SUMMARY

Software developer with more than 5 years of experience mainly in technologies such as PHP, Javascript, Python and PostgreSQL. I have worked on projects with different levels of technical and functional complexity, currently I feel more comfortable in backend tasks. I have several years working in a team applying agile methodologies, I know that code is important, but I understand that constant communication is even more important.

EXPERIENCE

Application developer

OK Computer EIRL

📅 05/2018 - Present

Ok computer is a Peruvian company dedicated to computer supply nationwide with important clients and projects. I had the opportunity to participate from the beginning of the development of their ERP system where I was in charge of everything from gathering requirements from the user areas to technical planning and the development and implementation of the logistics module. It was a very interesting challenge. I developed the system in PHP - Laravel with PostgreSQL the result was the complete digitization and automation of the flow of requirements, approval, issuance of purchase orders and services and I was part of the development and integration team of the company's commercial management system with SAP Business One

Web developer

Ideartic Systems EIRL

📅 12/2017 - 04/2018

Ideartic es una empresa peruana de tecnología dedicada al desarrollo e implementación de aplicaciones web y móviles. Trabajé como programador full stack en un equipo de 12 personas, desarrollando múltiples sistemas administrativos para entidades públicas y privadas utilizando PHP con Codeigniter, JavaScript con Dojo Toolkit usando PostgreSQL como gestor de base de datos.

Web developer

Municipalidad Provincial de Ilo

📅 05/2017 - 11/2017

I was in charge of carrying out the maintenance and development of new functionalities to the Integrated Municipal Management System (SIGEM), the main computer system of the entity, working with technologies such as PHP, JavaScript and PostgreSQL as a database manager.

Application Developer and Support

Red Salud Provincial de Ilo

📅 01/2013 - 01/2016

I had the opportunity to enter the IT area and with the team form an initiative to create an application for decision making using Python/Django and a scheme in Pentaho Data Integration for the processing of data from the health information system, SIS working with .DBF files and extract, transform and load data to a database system in PostgreSQL.

SKILLS

PHP	Laravel	Python	Javascript
Jquery	Rust	PostgreSQL	
MySQL	HTML/CSS	GIT	SCRUM
JIRA			

EDUCATION

Engineering, Systems Engineering

Universidad Privada de Moquegua

📅 01/2007 - 01/2013

Project management under PMI PMBOK standards

Tecsup

📅 2012

TRAINING / COURSES

Key User SAP SBO Implementación

CSS Grid: Beginner to Expert creating Responsive Web

Project management under the PMI PMBOK approach

LANGUAGES

Spanish Native ●●●●●

English Intermediate ●●●●●

HOBBIES

🎧 Listen to music

🥕 Cooking

🏃 Exercise